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April 8, 2024 

Sent via E-mail 

Registry Office 

Canadian Human Rights Tribunal 

240 Sparks St., 6th Floor West 

Ottawa, ON  K1A 1J4 

Dear Madam Registrar, 

Re: COO Reply to AFN's Letter Dated Apr 5, 2024 | First Nations Child and Family Caring 
Society of Canada et al v. Attorney General of Canada File No. T1340/7008) 
 

The Chiefs of Ontario supports the Assembly of First Nation’s request to amend the motion 

schedule as proposed in their letter dated April 5, 2024.  

Yours truly, 

Olthuis, Kleer, Townshend LLP 

PER: 

 

 

DARIAN BASKATAWANG 
c. Stuart Wuttke, Adam Williamson, and Lacey Kassis 

Co-counsel for the Assembly of First Nations 

 

Christopher Rupar, Paul Vickery, Jonathan Tarlton, Sarah-Dawn Norris, Dayna Anderson, 

Kevin Staska, and Meg Jones 

Co-counsel for the respondent, Attorney General of Canada 

 

David Taylor, Sarah Clarke, and Kevin Droz 

Co-counsel for the complainant First Nations Child and Family Caring Society of Canada 

 

Brian Smith and Jessica Walsh 

Counsel for the Canadian Human Rights Commission 

 

Justin Safayeni 

Co-counsel for the interested party Amnesty International 

 

Julian Falconer, Christopher Rapson, and Michael Hyer 

Co-counsel for the interested party Nishnawbe Aski Nation 


